From: John Andrews

To: White, Shelley
Subject: Questions on Edith Green Park
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:42:57 PM

[This email originated outside of the City of Wilsonville]

(Sorry for the last minute send on this.)

I have 2 questions for the CCC representative and possibly for the city.

1) What is the enforcement mechanism for keeping unleashed dogs in the dog run?
2) How will the inevitable mud near the fence in the dog run be dealt with?
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